# **STAFF CHANGES**

No. 551 July-Sept 2024 Vol. 59 No.7

### **Contents**

PROMOTIONS	1
UPGRADES	1
APPOINTMENT	1
APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS	1
PART-TIME APPOINTMENTS	2
HEADSHIP APPOINTMENTS	3
TEMPORARY HEADSHIP APPOINTMENT	5
TRANSFERS	6
RE-DESIGNATION	6
POST-RETIREMENT CONTRACTS	6
RESIGNATIONS	8
VACATION OF POST	8
GRANT OF STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY	9
GRANT OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE	9
EXTENSION OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE	9
DEFERRAL OF SABBATICAL LEAVE OF ABSENCE	10
EXTENSION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD	10
GRANT OF SABBATICAL LEAVE	10
GRANT OF MATERNITY LEAVE	10
GRANT OF SICK LEAVE	10
UPDATE OF RECORDS	11
HALL FELLOWSHIPS	12
CHANGE OF NAMES	12
REGISTRATION OF SPOUSES	13
DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGES	14

1	P	R	O	M	10	T	O	N	S

Name	Department	Position	Effective Date
Mr. Borigu Malik	C&SS	Chief Tech.	01/01/24
Mr. Mohammed Fuseni	C&SS	Chief Tech.	01/01/24
Mr. Boniface Milana	C&SS	Asst. Farm Mgr.	01/01/24
Mr. Paul Abaidoo	C&SS	Asst. Farm Mgr.	01/01/24
Mr. Robert Quaicoe	Maintenance	Snr. Works Supt.	01/01/24
Mr. Michael Ativor	Transport	Snr. Driver	01/01/24

### **UPGRADES**

Name	Department	Position	Effective Date
Mr. Kingsley A. Akorli	UITS	Snr. ICT Asst.	01/01/24
Ms. Mercy Yankyerah	Hospital	SNO	01/01/24
Ms. Agnes Zanu	Gen. Admin.	AA	01/01/24
Ms. Salamatu Abdulai	Provost Off. (CoHSS)	AA	01/01/24
Mrs. Emelia Annan	Academic Affairs	AA	01/01/24
Ms. Paulina Aboagye	Finance Office	AA	01/01/24

# **APPOINTMENT**

Name	Department	Position Effective D	
Dr. Kwame P. Frimpong	Mathematics	Snr. Lecturer	01/12/2021

## **APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS**

Name	Department	Effcetive Date
Dr. Daniel Sakyi	CeCASt	01/11/24-31/07/26
Dr. (Mrs.) Monica Addison	BIRD	01/11/24-31/10/25

# **PART-TIME APPOINTMENTS**

Name	Department	Position	Effcetive Date
Prof. Peter Donkor	Surgery	Professor	01/11/24-31/10/25
Prof. (Mrs.) Margaret T. Frempong	Molecular Medicine	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Bernard Hammond	Surgery	Snr. Lecturer	01/01/24-31/10/24
Dr. Raphael K. D. Quartey	Surgery	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Michael Amoah	Surgery	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Roland Azorliade	Surgery	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Kwabena Agbedinu	Surgery	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Joseph Akpaloo	Surgery	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Richard K. Kwarteng	O&G	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Emmanuel K. Asante	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Augustine Tawiah	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Charles M. Senaya	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Kwadwo Sarbeng	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Eric L. Quarshie	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Ben B. Ofosu-Barko	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Stephen Ansa-Asamoah	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Yaw O. Larbi	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Kwame A. Danso	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Kwame Agyemang	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Randolph B. Adu	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Martin Keketysor	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Seth A. Tabi	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Linda Gyedu	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Kwame Boadu	O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Kwame A. Appiah-Denkyira	a O&G	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Nana T. A. Gyimah	O&MS	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Robert N. L. Larmie	O&MS	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. (Mrs.) Augustina Badu-Peprah	Radiology	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Kwasi Ankomah	Radiology	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Joseph A. Quansah	Radiology	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25

Dr. Yolanda Ashie	Pathology	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. (Mrs.) Irene Bandoh	A&IC	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Augustine Afful	Child Health	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Grace Naadow	Child Health	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. (Mrs.) Priscilla A.	Medicine	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Opare-Addo			
Dr. Kojo A. Hutton-Mensah	Medicine	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. (Mrs.) Akua A. A-N. Safo	Pharm. Practice	Lecturer	01/01/24-31/10/24
Dr. (Mrs.) Ama K. Bedu-Addo	A&IC	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Moses B. Djimatey	O&EH	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Eric Owusu	Religious Stds.	Lecturer	01/01/24-31/10/24
Mr. Benjamin O. Andoh	H&PS	Assoc. Prof.	01/01/23-31/10/23
Mrs. Ruth Carre Brenyah	Clin. Microb.	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Ms. Angela Ayimbire	L&CS	Lecturer	01/01/24-31/10/24
Ms. Ivy A. Obeng	M&CS	Asst. Lecturer	01/01/24-31/10/24
Mr. Eric A. Mackin	M&CS	Asst. Lecturer	01/01/24-31/10/24
Rev. Michael Ajei-Poku	Molecular Med.	Asst. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Mr. Fairuuj Mahama	Medical Diagno.	. Clinical Instr.	01/11/23-31/10/24

# **HEADSHIP APPOINTMENTS**

Name	Position	Department	Effcetive Date
Prof. Sr. (Prof.) Frances E. Owusu-Ansah	Head	Behavioural Sciences	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Robert Aidoo	Head	AEA&E	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Vincent Logah	Head	Crop and Soil Sci.	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Victor R. Barnes	Head	Agroforestry	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Emmanuel Gikunoo	Head	Materials Eng.	01/10/24-31/07/26
Prof. Foster Frempong	Head	H&TM	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Sanjeev Singh	Head	A&IC	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Nicholas A. Titiloye	Head	Pathology	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Sampson Antwi	Head	Child Health	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Yeetey A. K. Enuameh	Head	Community Health	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Felix Apiribu	Head	Nursing	01/11/24-31/10/25

Prof. Mohammed Abdul-Kabir	Head	O&VS	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Isaac Ayensu	Head	Pharm. Chem.	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Esmeranda Manful	Head	S&SW	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Eric F. Oteng-Abayie	Head	Economics	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Fred S. Sarfo	Head	Medicine	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Osei Akoto	Head	Chemistry	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Peter Agyei-Baffour	Head	HPM&E	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Edward Brenya	Head	H&PS	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Emmanuel Quansah	Head	Meteo. & Climate Sci.	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Alexander O. Acheampon	g Head	O&MS	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Emmanuel K. Akowuah	Head	Computer Eng.	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Kojo A. Afrifah	Head	WS&T	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Berko P. Anto	Head	Pharm. Practice	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Isaac K. Amponsah	Head	Herbal Medicine	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Michael Asante	Head	Computer Sci.	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Emmanuel Acheampong	Head	S&FM	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Emmanuel K. Appiah-Agyei	Head	Geological Eng.	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Abdul-Rahman Ahmed	Head	Telecom. Eng.	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. (Mrs.) Chrissie S. Abaidoo	Head	Anatomy	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Theophilus Adjei-Kumi	Head	CT&M	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Owusu Amponsah	Head	CSS	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Samuel Amos-Abanyie	Head	Architecture	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Yaw A. Wiafe	Head	Medical Imaging	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Monday O. Moses	Head	P&SS	01/11/24-31/07/26
Dr. Kofi A. Mensah	Head	O&EH&S	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. John H. Amuasi	Head	G&IH	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. (Mrs.) Victoria O. Faleke	Head	Lang. & Comm. Sci.	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. (Mrs.) Vicentia O. Wemegał	n Head	DIAT	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Samuel Boadi	Head	FRT	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Francis B. Effah	Head	EEE	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Paul Okyere	Head	HP&DS	01/11/24-31/10/25
		CIT I I C. II	
Dr. (Mrs.) Esther A. Amemor Dr. (Mrs.) Ama A. Amuasi	Head	Clinical Studies	01/11/24-31/10/25

Dr. (Mrs.) Lilian A. Boateng	Head	Medical Diagno.	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Philemon A. Amooba	Head	E&CCN	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Vitus Burimuah	Head	PH&E	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Adam Rahman	Head	Comm. Design	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Daniel K. Sabbah	Head	COH&O	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Solomon Obiri-Yeboah	Head	Cmty Dentistry	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Thomas Okpoti Konney	Head	O&G	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Duah M. Issahalq	Head	EEN&T	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Daniel E. Cobbinah Jr.	Head	A&P	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Edward T. Dassah	Head	PF&RH	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Adu T. Amankwa	Head	Radiology	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. William Tasiame	Head	Pathobiology	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. (Mrs.) Lucy A. Ry-Kottoh	Head	Publishing	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Confidence G. Sanka	Head	English	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Yen A. Sokama-Neuyam	Head	Petroleum Eng.	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Thaddeus N. Manu	Head	Public Law	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. (Mrs.) Renee A. S. Morhe	Head	Private Law	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Chris A. Kwakye	Head	Commercial Law	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. (Mrs.) Vida M. K. Amoah	Coordinator	FAHS (Obsi.)	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Francis K. Awuah	Coordinator	Teacher Edu.	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Michael Ntim	Coordinator	Physiology	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Isaac Okyere	Coordinator	Simulation Center(KATH)	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Bernard E. Petershie	Coordinator	Pathology (KATH)	01/11/24-31/10/25
Mrs. Abigael O. Emikpe	Coordinator	Midwifery	01/11/24-31/10/25

# **TEMPORARY HEADSHIP APPOINTMENT**

Name	Department	Position	<b>Effective Date</b>
Dr. Patrick Kumah	Horticulture	Acting Head	01/05/24

TR	A	N	S	F	F	R	5
	$\overline{}$				_		

Name	From	То	Effective Date
Mr. Ernest Fianko	Senior Staff Club	Basic School	01/11/24
Mr. Raymond Eyison	Basic School	Senior Staff Club	01/11/24
Mr. Asampana A. Awuni	Cash Office	Basic School	01/11/24
Mrs. Adwoa N. Amankwah	CANR	UAC, MCF	01/11/24
Mr. Emmanuel Nang	Payroll	CoHS	01/11/24
Mr. Edmund Sedziafa	CHS	Payroll	01/11/24
Mr. Emmanuel O. Aidoo	Payroll	DoSA	01/11/24
Ms. Olivia O. Frimpong	DoSA	Payable	01/11/24
Ms. Joyce Brobbey	CBD	CANR	01/11/24
Mrs. Paulina O. M. Forkuor	CoS	Cash Office	01/11/24
Ms. Victoria Seledzi	Final Accounts	Africa Hall	01/11/24
Mrs. Eunice G. Ampofo	Africa Hall	CHS	01/11/24
Ms. Dorcas Amoah-Donkor	CANR	UITS	01/11/24
Mr. Kwaku Tweneboah	IDL	Budget	01/11/24
Mr. Kenneth Ayaga	Budget	IDL Budget	01/11/24
Mrs. Elizabeth Adu-Poku	UITS	Queen's Hall	01/11/24
Mrs. Ellen Awotwi	Cash Office	Unity Hall	01/11/24
Mrs. Mary O. Agalega	Queen's Hall	Cash Office	01/11/24

# **RE-DESIGNATION**

Name	Department	Position	Effective Date
Mr. Melord Naaya	Maintenance	Principal Works Supt.	01/01/24

#### **POST-RETIREMENT CONTRACTS**

Name	Department	Position	Effcetive Date
Prof. Ebenezer Mensah	A&BE	Professor	01/11/24-31/11/25
Prof. Charles K. Kankam	Civil Eng.	Professor	01/11/24-31/10/25
Prof. Romanus D. Dinye	CSS	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Samuel Owusu Afram	Architecture	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/26

Prof. Ben K. B. Banful	Horticulture	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/29
Prof. Richard Akromah	Crop & Soil Sci.	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Victor Owusu	AEA&E	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/29
Prof. Akwasi A. Abunyewa	Agroforestry	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/29
Prof. William Oduro	W&RM	Professor	01/11/24-31/10/25
Prof. Abraham Y. Mensah	Pharmacognosy	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/29
Prof. Marcel T. Bayor	Pharmaceutics	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/29
Prof. Eugenia Amporfu	Economics	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/29
Prof. Sampson K. Agodzo	A&BE	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/25
Prof. Samuel I. K. Ampadu	Civil Eng.	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Samuel Kwofie	Materials Eng.	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Francis K. Forson	Mechanical Eng.	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. George Yaw Obeng	Mechanical Eng.	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/29
Prof. Sylvester K. Danuor	Physics	Professor	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Joseph Atawalna	PH&E	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/07/29
Prof. Kwasi Opoku-Amankwa	Publishing Stds.	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/07/28
Prof. Rudolf Steiner	DIAT	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/10/25
Prof. John O. Bobie-Boahin	DIAT	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Joe Adu-Agyem	EIST	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/10/25
Prof. (Mrs.) Naa A. A. Opoku-Asare	EIST	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/10/25
Prof. Edward Appiah	Comm. Design	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/07/28
Prof. Paul Yaw Adjei	Horticulture	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/10/25
Prof. Charles K. Kwoseh	Crop & Soil Sci.	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/07/29
Prof. (Mrs.) Victoria. Attoh-Kotoku	Animal Science	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Simon Cudjoe Fialor	AEA&E	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/10/25
Prof. (Mrs.) Emma S. Adjaottor	Behavioural Sciences	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/07/27
Prof. Joseph Opoku-Buabeng	EEN&T	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Alexander Tawiah Odoi	O&G	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/10/25
Prof. Joseph M. Frimpong	Acct. & Finance	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/10/25
Prof. Simon K. Y. Gawu	Geological Eng.	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Isaac Dadzie	Geomatic Eng.	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/07/28
Prof. Anthony A. Agyemang	Mechanical Eng.	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/07/29
Prof. John Kenneth Mensah	Chemistry	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/07/27

Prof. Easmon Otupiri	PF&RH	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/07/26
Prof. Reuben Yao Tamakloe	Physics	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/24-31/07/29
Dr. Gnidu Sossou	Civil Eng.	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Kofi N. Amoako-Agyeman	Comm. Design	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/07/26
Dr. Evans L. K. Dawoe	Agroforestry	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Joseph Kwasi Adu	Pharm. Chem.	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/07/26
Dr. Peter Arthur	English	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Stephen Kofi Sandem	Public Law	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/07/26
Dr. Dominic Asamoah	Computer Sci.	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Peter Konadu	Surgery	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. George O. Mainoo	S&SW	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Kwabena Obiri-Yeboah	SC&IS	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/07/26
Dr. Rev Emmanuel O. Akrofi	Geomatic Eng.	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Mr. Isaac K. Appiah	Publishing Stds.	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/07/26
Mr. Thomas Adjei-Gyapong	Crop & Soil Sci.	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31-07/26
Mr. Micheal Nii Sackey	Mechanical Eng	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/07/26
Mr. Reginald Mensah Noye	Physics	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/07/26
Mr. Bernard Obeng	S&SW	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/07/26
Rev. Stephen Akyeampong	TAB	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Rev. Martin O. Adi-Dako	Comm. Design	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/07/26

# **RESIGNATIONS**

Name	Department	Effective Date
Dr. Enoch O. Anto	Medical Diagno.	31/12/24
Mrs. Abigail S. P. Kwofie	CHS	10/06/24
Mrs. Florence Brenyah	Basic School	04/11/24
Mr. Ismail I. A. Kaunda	UITS	31/07/24
Ms. Linda A. Ayim	Basic School	01/09/24

# **VACATION OF POST**

Name	Department	Effective Date
Ms. Emelia A. Nkrumah	Hospital	11/08/24

#### **GRANT OF STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY**

NameDepartmentEffcetive DateDr. Dorcas O. KodieClinical Studies01/08/24-31/08/28Ms. Selina AsareHRD02/09/24-01/09/26

#### **GRANT OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE**

Name	Department	Effcetive Date
Dr. Richard Amoako	Teacher Education	01/09/24-31/08/25
Dr. Emmanuel Affum-Osei	HR&OD	01/08/24-31/07/25
Dr. Kwadwo Appiagyei	Acct. & Finance	12/09/24-11/09/25
Dr. Lawrence K. Blay	Hospital	01/08/24-28/02/25
Mr. Charles Prempeh	CeCASt	16/09/24-31/01/25
Mr. Samuel Kelly Brew	UITS	01/08/24-31/01/25
Mr. Oteng Yeboah	Basic School	01/10/24-31/12/24
Mr. Frederick Osei-Du	Basic School	01/09/24-30/11/24

#### **EXTENSION OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE**

Name	Department	Effcetive Date
Dr. Martin Larbi	Architecture	01/01/25-31/12/25
Dr. Samuel B. Kissi	Industrial Art	01/07/24-31/12/24
Dr. Marian A. Osei	M&CS	02/09/24-01/09/25
Dr. Maria Panta	Architecture	01/01/25-31/12/25
Mr. Matthew K. Okrah	IDL	01/08/24-31/07/25
Mr. Emmanuel A. Kwarteng	Hospital	01/09/24-28/02/25
Mrs Stancie A. Bobie	URO	01/08/24-31/01/25
Mr. Joseh A. Awuah	EQU	01/09/24-28/02/25
Mr. Stephen Ofori	Counselling Centre	01/08/24-31/01/25
Ms. Bernice B. Adomako	Proc. Office	02/10/24-01/10/25

#### **EXTENSION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD**

Name Department Effcetive Date

Mr. William Aggrey-Fynn NER 12/08/24-12/11/24

#### **GRANT OF SABBATICAL LEAVE**

Name Department Effcetive Date

Prof. Ellis Owusu-Dabo G&IH 01/10/24-30/09/25

#### **GRANT OF MATERNITY LEAVE**

#### Name Department Effcetive Date

Ms. Dorcas Amoah-Donkor Provost Off. CANR 05/08/24-03/11/24
Ms. Joyceline A. Fynn Pro VC's Office 14/08/24-12/11/24

Mrs. Jennifer O. Bobie General Administration 31/07/24-12/11/24
Ms. Cynthia Monekey Senior Staff Club 21/08/24-13/11/24

#### **GRANT OF SICK LEAVE**

# NameDepartmentEffcetive DateMs. Christie EwudzieBasic School01/06/24-30/11/24Ms. Stella AnkwainProvost Off. -CoE01/08/24-31/02/25

#### **UPDATE OF RECORDS**

The records of the under-listed Members of Staff have been updated following the submission of various Degrees/Diplomas/Certificates/Membership awarded to them from the respective institutions.

Name	Certificate	Institution
Mr. Caleb A. Kumi	PhD	KNUST
Mr. Joe K. Hackman	PhD (Construction Management)	KNUST
Mr. John O. Amankwa	PhD (African Art and Culture)	KNUST
Mrs. Theresa Anyimadu	MPhil	KNUST
Mr. Yaw A. Gyasi	MSc. (Food Quality Management)	KNUST
Ms. Juliana S. Konadu	MA (Educational Leadership)	AAMUSTED
Ms. Patience Opoku	MA (Educational Leadership)	UEW
Mrs. Aisha O. Ahmed	MA (Information Studies)	UG
Ms. Grace O. Osei	MSc. (M&HRS)	KNUST
Ms. Matilda Ampomaa	B.Ed&Dip. (Early Childhood Educ.)	UEW
Ms. Sandra Agyemang	B.Ed (Junior High Education, Maths)	UCC
Ms. Judith Sarfo	B.Ed. (Basic Education)	UEW
Ms. Vasty Amankwah	B.Ed. (Basic Education, English)	UCC
Ms. Joyce D. Obeng	B.Ed. (Basic Education, English)	UCC
Ms. Linatu Salihu	B.Ed. (Basic Education, Social Stds.	)UCC
Mr. Anthony Ayenini	B.Ed. (Geography and Economics)	UCC
Dr. Emmanuel Acquah	Bachelor of Theology	UCC
Mr. Felix K. Amewovi	B.Tech (Electrical & Electronic Eng.)	KsTU
Mr. Richmond A. Awinbire	HND (Electrical and Electronics Eng.)	NABTEX, Ghana
Dr. Ricky B. Antwi	Membership Cert. (Cardiology Pharmacy)	GCP
Mr. Nana Kwame Adjei	Membership Cert. (Supply Chain Mgmt.)	CISCM- Ghana
Mr. Nana Kwame Adjei	CPMC	GIPS
Mr. Bright Frimpong	CIPS	CIPS, UK
Mr. Richard Kyei	CIPS	CIPS, UK
Mr. Collins Y. Kwarteng	CPQEMC	CIT,Ghana

Mr. Moses Tsiquaye	CPMC	CIT, Ghana
Mr. Kennedy Obiri-Yeboah	CPQEMC	CIT, Ghana
Mr. Samuel Antwi	CPQEMC	CIT, Ghana

#### **HALL FELLOWSHIPS**

The under-listed Members of Staff have been assigned to the following Halls of Residence as fellows:

Name	Department	Hall
Dr. Frederick N. Charkley	Civil Engineering	Queen Elizabeth II
Dr. Simon K. Dankyi	Planning	Unity
Dr. (Mrs.) Theresa A. Agana	Pharmaceutics	Republic
Dr. (Mrs.) Brenda A. Ampah	Hospital	Republic
Mrs. Nancy A. K. Dzikunu-Basah	Civil Engineering	Queen Elizabeth II
Ms. Vida Akyeampong	Civil Engineering	Queen Elizabeth II
Mr. Ibrahim A. Sallis	FRNR	Unity
Mrs. Charlotte O. Boateng	QAPO	Queen Elizabeth II
Mrs. Grace D. Joronireh	CoS	Republic

#### **CHANGE OF NAMES**

The name **Mr. Justice Acheampong** of the Department of Biochemistry has been changed to **Mr. Justice Ignatius Kutu Acheampong** following the submission of change of name published in the Ghana Gazette No. 72 on Monday, 22<sup>nd</sup> April 2024.

The name **Ms. Victoria Sarpong** of the University Security Services has been changed to **Ms. Victoria Abena Durowaa Sarpong** following the submission of change of name published in the Ghana Gazette No. 100 on Friday, 7<sup>th</sup> June 2024.

#### **REGISTRATION OF SPOUSES**

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Mr. Kingsley Akwasi Akorli of the University Information Technology Services and Miss Elizabeth Okyere, the records of Mr. Kingsley Akwasi Akorli has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Elizabeth Okyere as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Mr. Alexander Adjei-Mensah of the University Security Services and Miss Evelyn Asamoah, the records of Mr. Alexander Adjei-Mensah has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Evelyn Asamoah as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between **Dr. Kenneth Appiah Donkor-Hyiaman** of the **Department of Land Economy** and **Miss Akosua Asantewaa Adjepong**, the records of Dr. Kenneth Appiah Donkor-Hyiaman has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Akosua Asantewaa Adjepong as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Mr. Atta Kusi Appiah of the Department of Anatomy and Miss Nancy Darkoa Darko, the records of Mr. Atta Kusi Appiah has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Nancy Darkoa Darko as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Mr. Seth Kusi Amoah of the Department of Communication Design and Miss Sandra Owusu, the records of Mr. Seth Kusi Amoah has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Sandra Owusu as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Mr. Augustine Kingspride Aikins of the Estate Organisation and Miss Cynthia Abana, the records of Mr. Augustine Kingspride Aikins has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Cynthia Abana as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Mr. Benjamin Ako Adjei of the University Information Technology Services and Miss Ama Pokua Appiah-Fordjour, the records of Mr. Benjamin Ako Adjei has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Ama Pokua Appiah-Fordjour as his legitimate wife.

#### **DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGES**

Following the submission of relevant documents of the dissolution of marriage between **Dr. Seth Etuah** of the **Department of Agricultural Economics, Agribusiness and Extension** and **Ms. Joyce Osei Boakyewaa,** the University recognises the marriage as dissolved and further expunge Ms. Joyce Osei Boakyewaa's name from the records of University.

Following the submission of relevant documents of the dissolution of marriage between Mr. Benjamin Ako Adjei of the University Information Technology Services and Nana Akosua Serwaa Bonsu, the University recognises the marriage as dissolved and further expunge Nana Akosua Serwaa Bonsu's name from the records of University.

# **LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS**

	ı	ı	١	۱	ı
4	,	۰		١	١

Α		
AA	-	Administrative Assistant
<b>AAMUSTED</b>	-	Akenten Appiah-Menka Univeristy of Skills
		Training and Entrepreneurial Development
A&BE	-	Agricultural and Biosystems Engineering
A&IC	-	Anaesthesiology and Intensive Care
Acct.	-	Accounting
Admin.	-	Administrative
AEA&E	-	Agricultural Economics, Agribusiness & Extension
Acct.	-	Accounting
AOH	-	Adult Oral Health
A&P	-	Anatomy and Physiology
APST	-	Ace Professional School of Technology
ARF	-	Assistant Research Fellow
ARS	-	Agricultural Research Station
Assoc.	-	Associate
Asst.	-	Assistant
ASO	-	Assistant Security Officer
ATU	-	Accra Technical University
В		
BA	_	Bachelor of Art
B.Ed	-	Bachelor of Education
B&DOH	-	Basic and Diagnostic Oral Health
Biochem. &		
Biotech.	-	Biochemistry and Biotechnology
BIRD	-	Bureau of Integrated Rural Development
BSc.	-	Bachelor of Science
BTech	-	Bachelor of Technology
С		
CAA		Chief Administrative Assistant
CABE	_	College of Art and Built Environment
Cath.	_	Catholic
CANR	-	College of Agriculture and Natural Resources
CBD	_	Centre for Business Development
CeCASt	_	Centre for Culture and African Studies
CEMBA	_	Commonwealth Executive Master of Business
		Administration
Cert.	_	Certificate
		<del></del>

CG - Campus Guard Cons. - Conservancy Chem. - Chemistry

CHS - College of Health Sciences
CHWB - College of Health and Well-being

CILT - Chattered Institute of Logistics and Transport

**CIT** - Chartered Institute of Taxation

Chartered Institute of Human Resource

Management

CIPS - Chartered Institute of Procurement & Supply
CISCM - Chartered Institute of Supply Chain Management

CMRT - Chief Medical Records Technician

**Cmty.** - Community

**CoE** - College of Engineering

COH&O - Child Oral Health and Orthodontics
CoHSS - College of Humanities and Social Sciences

Comm. - Communication
CoS - College of Science
Const. - Construction

CPMC - Chartered Professional Membership Certificate
CPQEMC - Chartered Professional Qualifying Examination

and Membership Certificate

C&SS - Clinical Students' Hostel Crop and Soil Sciences

**CSS** - Centre for Settlement Studies

**CT&M** - Construction Technology and Management

Clin. - Clinical

**CUG** - Catholic University of Ghana

#### D

**D/BCRS** - Dairy/Beef Cattle Research Station

**DEIST** - Department of Educational Innovations in

Science and Technology

Dep.-DeputyDiagno.-DiagnosticsDev't-Development

DIAT - Department of Indigenous Art & Technology

**Dip.** - Diploma Dom. - Domestic

**DoSA**- Directorate of Student Affairs
DSA
- Dental Surgery Assistant

_		
EEE	-	Electrical and Electronic Engineering
E&CCN	-	Emergency and Critical Care Nursing
Edu.	-	Education
EIST	-	Educational Innovations in Science and
		Technology
Eng.	-	Engineering
EENT	-	Eye, Ear, Nose and Throat
Epid. & Biostat.	-	Epidemiology and Biostatistics
EQU	-	Environmental Quality Unit
-		- ,

# F

F&WM	•	Fisheries and Watershed Management
FAHS	-	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences
FES	-	Faculty of Educational Studies
FE&CE	-	Faculty of Electrical and Computer Engineering
FM	-	Frequency Modulation
FM&CE	-	Faculty of Mechanical and Chemical Engineering
FoA	-	Faculty of Agriculture
FP&CS	-	Faculty of Physical and Computational Sciences
FPO	-	Fire Protection Officer
<b>FPPS</b>	-	Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences
FRNR	-	Faculty of Renewable Natural Resources
FRT	-	Forest Resources Technology
FSS	-	Faculty of Social Sciences
FS&T	-	Food Science and Technology
		G,

# G

Gen	-	General
Gd.	-	Grade
G&G	-	Grounds and Gardens
G&IH	-	Global and International Health
G&RD	-	Geography and Rural Development
G&SD	-	Geography and Sustainable Development
GhIE	-	Ghana Institution of Engineering
GPC	-	Ghana College of Pharmacists
н		

HCL	-	Head Conservancy Labourer
HND	-	Higher National Diploma
H&PS	-	History and Political Studies

H&TM HP&E HP&DS HPM&E HR HRD HRDD HR&OD HRM	<ul> <li>Hospitality and Tourism Management</li> <li>Health Promotion and Education</li> <li>Health Policy, Management and Economics</li> <li>Human Resource</li> <li>Human Resource Department</li> <li>Human Resource Development Division</li> <li>Human Resources and Organisation Department</li> <li>Human Resource Management</li> </ul>
IA&T ICT IDL Info. Instr. ICPS	<ul> <li>Indigenous Art and Technology</li> <li>Information Communication and Technology</li> <li>Institute of Distance Learning</li> <li>Information</li> <li>Instructor</li> <li>Imperial College of Professional Studies</li> </ul>
J	
JAR JHS Jnr.	<ul><li>Junior Assistant Registrar</li><li>Junior High School</li><li>Junior</li></ul>
K	
KATH KCC KNUST KSB KSM KsTU	<ul> <li>Komfo Anokye Teaching Hospital</li> <li>KNUST Counselling Centre</li> <li>Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology</li> <li>KNUST School of Business</li> <li>KNUST School of Medicine</li> <li>Kumasi Technical University</li> </ul>
L	
Lang. L&CS Lib. LMU	<ul> <li>Language</li> <li>Language and Communication Sciences</li> <li>Library</li> <li>Ludwig Maximilian University</li> </ul>

1			a	١
ı	N	u	1	١
ı	۱	7	١	١

M		
MA	-	Master of Arts
MBA	-	Master of Business Administration
Mech.	-	Mechanical
Med.	-	Medicine
Mem.	-	Membership
M.Ed	-	Master of Education
Meteo.	-	Meteorology
M&CS	-	Marketing and Corporate Strategy
Mgmt	-	Management
Mgr.	-	Manager
M&HRS	-	Management and Human Resource Strategy
Microb.	-	Microbiology
MIS	-	Management Infomation System
MPA	-	Master of Public Administration
MPH	-	Master of Public Health
MPhil.	-	Master of Philosophy
MRT	-	Medical Records Technician
MSc.	-	Master of Science
N		
NABPTEX	-	National Board for Professional and Technical Examinations
NER	-	Nyansapo Eco-Resort
NSE	-	National Secretarial Examinations
0		
Obsi.	-	Obuasi
O&EH&S	-	Occupational & Environmental Health and Safety
O&G	-	Obstetrics and Gynaecology
OGR	-	Office of Grants and Research
O&MS	-	Orals and Maxillofacial Sciences
O&VS	-	Optometry and Visual Science
Off.	-	Office
P		
PAA	-	Principal Administrative Assistant
PATO	-	Principal Assistant Transport Officer
P&S	-	Painting and Sculpture
P&SCM		
PASCINI	-	Procurement and Supply Chain Management

**PF&RH** - Population, Family and Reproductive Health

**PG** - Postgraduate

PH&E - Public Health and Epidemiology

**Pharm.** - Pharmacy

**Pharm. Chem.** - Pharmaceutical Chemistry **PhD** - Doctor of Philosophy

P&PS - Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences
PHFH&FS - Public Health Food Hygiene and Food Safety

PHS - Principal Health Superintendent

**PNO** - Principal Nursing Office

Prin. - Principal
Proc. - Procurement
Prof. - Professor
Prog. - Programme
Prot. - Protestant

**PSO** - Principal Security Officer

#### Q

**QAPO** - Quality Assurance and Planning Office

**QS** - Quantity Surveyor

#### R

**Rehab**. - Rahabilitation

#### S

SAA - Senior Administrative Assistant
SACW - Senior Assistant Clerk of Works
SAR - Senior Assistant Registrar

**Sch.** - School

**SCL** - Senior Conservative Labourer

**SoD** - School of Dentistry

S&AS - Statistics and Actuarial Science
S&FM - Silviculture and Forest Management

**S&SW** - Sociology and Social Work

**SC&IS** - Supply Chain & Information System

**Sci.** - Science

**SEDA** - Staff and Educational Development Association

SGS - School of Graduate Studies

SMD - School of Medicine and Dentistry

**SNO** - Senior Nursing Officer

**Snr.** - Senior

**SPH** - School of Public health

SQS SRF SO SSO Stds. Supt.	<ul> <li>Senior Quantity Surveyor</li> <li>Senior Research Fellow</li> <li>Security Officer</li> <li>Senior Security Officer</li> <li>Studies</li> <li>Superintendent</li> </ul>
TAB TCC Tech. Telecom. TVET	<ul> <li>Theoretical and Applied Biology</li> <li>Technology Consultancy Centre</li> <li>Technology</li> <li>Telecommunications</li> <li>Technical and Vocational Education and Training</li> </ul>
U	
UAC,MF	- University Accomodation and Conferences, Mastercard Foundation
UCC UDS UENR UEW UG UITS UK UniSA Univ. UoM UoTW UPK URO USS	University of Cape Coast University for Development Studies University of Energy and Natural Resources University of Education, Winneba University of Ghana University Information Technology Services United Kingdom University of South Africa, South Africa University University University of Michigan University of The Witwatersrand, Johannesburg University Printing Press University Relations Office University Security Services
VC VVU VTI	<ul> <li>Vice-Chancellor</li> <li>Valley View University</li> <li>Visiting Technical Instructor</li> </ul>
W	
WACS WAPCP	<ul> <li>West African College of Surgeons</li> <li>West African Postgraduate College of Pharmacists</li> </ul>

**W&RM** - Wildlife and Range Management

WIUC - Wisconsin International University College

**WS&T** - Wood Science and Technology

#### NOTE

All University Recorders and other Publications are accessible online via: bit.ly/knust-publications